

School Advisory Council Minutes

October 10, 2018 10:00 AM

Welcome Back! Introductions

Call to Order/Minutes Approval

Mrs. Wasser 1st & Mr. Maxwell 2nd, September minutes approved with minor fix on page 3.

Principal's Updates – C. McGuire

Mr. McGuire – Today we have PSAT testing. We had our annual meet and greet on October 3, 2018, where students and parents met their teachers. 2nd semester application will reopen on November 27, 2018.

➤ SAC Composition Membership Official Vote – N. Lallouz

Ms. Lallouz – viewed membership and demographics of sac committee. Will combine vote with By-Laws.

➤ SAC by-laws Vote - N. Lallouz

Ms. Lallouz – Viewed printed By-Laws. Every year By-Laws has to be ratified and approved/amended by SAC Committee. Today we will vote for the SAC Chairperson (Nadine Lallouz) and Secretary (Liana Avila).

10:15 AM - All in favor for By-Laws and SAC Composition

SIP Goals/vote to Approve N. Lallouz

Mrs. Lallouz – viewed the BVS SIP on whiteboard. BVS PLC teams/groups meets monthly to discuss BEST practices as well as RTI (response to intervention). Teachers will notify Guidance with concerns of students. Guidance will meet with administration to discuss strategies for students. There's a FileMaker database teachers may utilize for concerns of students. The goal is to exit student from RTI to get them back on track.

BVS has two goals, English with 90% for grades 6-10 to achieve level 3 or higher on FSA and Math with up to 80% for grades 6-8 grade to achieve level 3 or higher.

10:43 AM all in favor of BVS SIP Goals.

➤ A+ Ballot Proposal discussion and Offical vote – N. lallouz

Mrs. Lallouz – Announced we're an "A" Grade School AGAIN. When a school is given an "A" grade or goes up a grade, the state gives schools a bonus. Schools are not required to have 3 proposals to vote. This year we only have two (2) proposals to vote. We'll need more than 50% of votes.

SAC Committee account has about \$5,900 towards school/student's activities. Funds are carried over.

10:57 AM All in favor of BVS will keep Proposal 1 as amended with school year date changed:

"Ninety-five (95) percent of the total FDOE School Recognition Plan award will be distributed evenly to full-time staff members employed at BVS during the 2017-2018 school year and who remain employed during the 2018-2019 school year. Part-time (hourly) staff members employed at BVS during the entire 2017-2018 school year and who remain employed during the 2018-2019 school year will receive the equivalent of 25% of the amount awarded to individual full-time employees. Five (5) percent of total award will be awarded back to BVS to use for student activities and resources as determined by the School Advisory Council"

Proposal 2

"None of the Above"

10:59 AM All in favor of BVS having the two proposals written above.

Announced K-12 has raised their school grade to a "B" grade.

Counselor Updates – L. Patino/E. Maldonado

Mr. McGuire – we have PSAT testing. 11th grade paid \$16 and 10th grade are free. It's a good pre-exam for the SAT's. This year, student may use SAT Math score (530) in lieu of the Algebra I EOC. Dual enrollment has increased due to our full time population.

K-12 Update B. McDonald

Mrs. McDonald – K-12 had a Butterfly World outing a few weeks ago. Their Meet and Greet will be on Friday, November 2, 2018, here at BVS.

Student Activities Updates

 Academic Seminars, Robotics. NHS, NJHS, and any other info from club sponsors, school counselors, or admin who are present!

Academic seminar will be on Wednesday, October 24, 2018. Plan to change to 2 centers then go to a rotation, so they'll be with students for 30 minutes.

Mrs. Wasser – Had their Barnes & Noble event on Friday, October 5, 2018. We're collecting for the Harvest Drive. We're collecting Macaroni & Cheese and Rice. NHS will start tutoring at Endeavor Learning Center. NHS member will be working with reading and math with students.

Mr. McGuire – Robotics, Deryn & Ishan, are student leaders. We've ordered the Vex program. We've invited two stem members from the District to speak with our amazing Robotics Team, who were very impressed them. By next year, BVS Robotics team is planning to compete.

Mrs. Ochipinti – Business Club, first meeting was last week. This year, their interest will be in finances. They've downloaded a program called, "Wall Street Survivor", it's an excellent program to teach members on Stocks & Bonds and Personal Finance.

Mrs. Krug – Birding Club, first event will be at Plantation Preserve, on Saturday, October 13, 2018. Mrs. Krug had her first science lab after academic seminar. Another science lab will be in October.

Mrs. McCutcheon – BVS Tutoring Club, Maria Rivera is a full time senior with us, who wanted to start a online tutoring club for our full time students. Will be using Zoom online tutoring platform. May also use Blackboard Collaboration. They're starting with Math online tutoring.

• For the good of the Group

Next meeting: November 7, 2018

11:38 AM meeting adjourned. Mrs. Krug 1st & Mrs. Ochipinti 2nd